FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. (NORM) MILLER
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2767
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202)418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov

February 25, 2010

Rev. Oscar Correa, President
Centro Colegial Cristiano, Inc.
Box 3420, Mariana Station
Mayaguez, Puerto Rico 00681

Re:  WVID(FM), Anasco, Puerto Rico
Facility Identification Number: 10053
Centro Colegial Cristiano, Inc.
Special Temporary Authorization

Dear Rev. Correa:

This is in reference to the request filed February 23, 2010, on behalf of Centro Colegial
Cristiano, Inc. (“CCC”). CCC requests extension of the special temporary authority (“STA”)
granted on May 21, 2009, to operate Station WVID with reduced power.'

We note that the previous STA expired on November 21, 2009. Our review indicates that the
circumstances presented warrant grant of STA in order to provide for service to the public, and
that the requested STA facilities are the same as were previously authorized. However, in light of
the lapse of time between the expiration of the prior STA and the filing of the instant request, it
will be considered as a request for a new STA; the authority granted will not cover the period
between the expiration of the prior STA and the filing of the instant request.

Accordingly, the request for STA IS HEREBY GRANTED. Station WVID may operate with
reduced power. CCC must notify the Commission when licensed operation is restored. CCC
must use whatever means are necessary to protect workers and the public from exposure to radio
frequency radiation in excess of the Commission's exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR § 1.1310.
The authority granted herein does not cover the period between November 21, 2009, and
February 23, 2010, and 1s without prejudice as to whatever action the Commission may take with

"WVID is licensed for operation on Channel 212B (90.3 MHz) with effective radiated power of 14.5 kilowatts (H&V)
and antenna height above average terrain of 304 meters.



respect to operation of Station WVID during the foregoing period.

This authority expires on August 25, 2010.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau



